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Paczuski, Konrad
.~

From: Reinemann, John <John.Reinemann@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Redraft requested of 2017 AB 577

Hi Konrad. | am John Reinemann, new RA in Rep. Krug's office.

Rep. Krug would like to re-introduce 2017 AB 577 / SB 487 (grants to support donation of farm and food products to
food banks) for introduction this session.

Please let me know of any questions or concerns. Thank you.

-John Reinemann

Aide to Rep. Scott Krug
608-266-0215

Emails and office information;
https://tinyurl.com/y8kyp4pe
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 577

January 4, 2018 - Offered by Representative KrUG.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “banks” insert “and emergency feeding organizations”.

2. Page 2, line 12: after that line i‘nsert:

“(ag) “Emergency feeding organization” means a nonprofit organization that
distributes or coordinates the distribution of federal commodities to food pantries or
other organizations that dispense food to low-income individuals to alleviate hunger

and that monitors its network for service data and compliance with operational and

food safety standards.”.
3. Page 2, line 13: delete “(a)” and substitute “(ar)”.

4. Page 2, line 15: after “hunger” insert “and that monitors its network for

service data and compliance with operatidnal and food safety standards”.

S. _Page 2, line 16: delete “Fopd” and substitute “Statewide food”.
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6. Page 2, line 17: delete “that, together, serve” and substitute “or that

provides statewide support to a network of emergency feeding organizations and

distributes food or federal commodities to”.

7. Page 2, line 18: delete “award” and substitute “initiate a
request-for-proposal process for the purpose of awarding”.

8. Page 2, line 19: after “a” insert “statewide”.

9. Page 2, line 21: after “banks” insert “or emergency feeding organizations”.

10. Page 2, line 22: after “the” insért “statewide”.

11. Page 3, line 1: after “require the” insert “statewide”.

12, Page 3, line 4: after “banks” insert “or emergency feeding orgénizations”.

13. Pége 3, line 6: after “food banks,” insert “emergency feeding
organizations,”.

14. Page 3, line 7: delete “pbanks,” and substitute “banks or emergency feeding
organizations,”.

15. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“(6m) Only food pantries or other organizations that dispense food to
low-income individuals to alleviate hunger operating in this state and that are
members in good standing of a food bank or emergency feeding organization may
réceive farm products and food products from farms and food processing facilities

accepting grant funds under this section from a statewide food bank association.”.

16. Page 3, line 15: after “a” insert “statewide”.

17. Page 3, line 17: after “a food bank” insert “or emergency feeding

organization”.



10

11

12

2017 - 2018 Legislature -3- ' LRBaKll(j?allg

18. Page 3, line 17: after “the food bank” insert “or emergency feeding
organization”,

19. Page 3, line 18: delete “a membership, affiliation, or delivery” and
substitute “any”.

20. Page 3, line 20: after that line insert:

“(6m) The department shall prohibit a statewide food bank association that
accepts grant funds under this section from charging any fee to a food bank or
emergency feeding organization for providing or delivering farm products or food
products that are harvested, packaged, or transported using grant funds under this
section.”. |

21. Page 4, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.

(END)
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—____October-24, 2b17 ‘Introduced by Representatlves KRUG ANDERSON BALiweg, E.
Brooks, KREMER, KULP MURSAU NevaR, PETERSEN PopE, PRONSCHINSKE
QuinN, C. TAYLOR Ripp, SA "G’EJI\?ETN SKOWRONSKI, SUBECK and VORPAGEL

cosponsored by Sen t@fﬁTETROWSKI FEYEN,; MOULTON OLSEN, VINEHOUT and
WANWd to Comm1ttee on Consumer Protectlon

1 AN ACT to create 20.115 (4) (ap) and 93.485 of the statutes; relating to: grants

fﬂnﬂléﬁ’ OF o Oy 1880, ng%?m m’f g
2 to support donation of farm and food products to food bank;\ aﬁd klng an

3 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection to award an annual grant to a nonprofit organization that operates as a
G 1 ¢ Orages o statewide association of food banks to promote the donation of excess and
'._unmarketable farm and food products from farms and food processing facilities to
#s food banks. In awarding the grant, DATCP is required to award $1 for every $1 of
private fu ds the grant recipient raises for this purpose, up to a total of $250,000 in
a fiscal year. Under the bill, DATCP must requlre the grant recipient to use the grant
‘f ety ‘/”/f ‘money to reimburse farmers and food processing facilities for the cost of harvesting,
‘packaging for transport; and- trarisporting to food banks)excess or unmarketable
"$farm and food products and to process, warehouse, and transport donated farm and
//f‘f)od products to food banks)food processing facﬂltles and food pantries. The bill

prohibits DATCP from awar ing this grant after June 30, 2022.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

{v m iizefimean appendix to this bill,
P

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 577 ' SECTION 1
1 : SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

3 20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer

4 protection, department of
5 (4)  AGRICULTURAL ASSISTANCE
6 (ap) Harvest for hope grant GPR A 250,000 250,000
7 SECTION 2. 20.115 (4) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.115 (4) (ap) Harvest for hope grant. The amounts in the schedule for the
9 grant under s. 93.485. No money may be expended from the appropriation under this
10 paragraph after June 30, 2022, except moneys encumbered before that date.
11 SECTION 3 93.485 of the statutes is created to read:

12, . 93.485 Harvest for hope grant. (1) In this section:

ey

s

13 () ) )/@ “Food bank” means a nonprofit organization that collects and distributes

14 food to food pantrles or other orgamzatlons that dlspense food to low-incom

f ERPI &
and +hat VL s s NeTHOCE M seryroe data and compi f\% e w)fh o fa
15 individuals to alleviate hunger. _ and e cares /)/ S}fr?/wf'

16/, /} Q G Wbank ass0c1atlon means a nonprofit organization that operates as a
”{L
Statoumde Lood '

17 stath1de association of food banks 1 at together serve all counties in this state .
. or 7/ a7 L«L,,sf/({’ Sfﬂseﬂzf;fﬂr [ mﬁ‘ Yo a7 @’?‘%mﬁfﬁ‘ Mﬁr}/ﬁﬂﬁ(}/ 747(/% f[_f?{c?li/wé?”’ fng and gt 57,/\ g
18 (2) The depa}rtment shall gé’vs’f@)a grant from the approprlatlon under s. 20.115 & "/

In1R7C a repuesy asaf proass Y The pupse o awardiog [bmﬁw@m;
19 (4) (ap) to a 7ét;ood bank ass001atlon to promote the donation of excess or unmarketable ' °

Statenilp
20 farm products or food products from farms and food processing facilities to food
or enmcrgenty’ %@f(‘/mf LY Gas VTS

21 banks In awarding this grant, the department shall award $1 for every $1 of private
22 funds that the food bank association raises for this purpose in a given fiscal year, up

23 to a total of $250,000 in that fiscal year.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 577 SECTION 3
5%@@%4%5
1 (3) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), the department shall require th%food bank
2 association to use the grant to reimburse farmers and food processing facilities for
3 the costs of harvesting, packaging for transport, transporting, and donating to food
O EmETERES Yo eling qroanizatins
4 bank:,sq excess or uhmarketable farm products or food products and to process donated
5 farm products into nonperishable form, for transporting donated farm products or
LMETGINCy A‘wz@} @(m}@p 74‘@%«@&; "
6 food products to food banks, Afoo processing facilities, and food pantries or ?ther
. ‘ or emerpeecy Leeding orponrzadivie
7 organizations that are eligible to receive donations from food bank%,l for'watehousing
8 donated farm products and food products, and for related administrative expenses.
9 (4) No more than 11 percent of the grant may be used for administrative
10 expenses. Administrative expenses do not include transportation expenses.
(2 '
11 (5)/? %)nly farms and food processing facilities in this state are eligible for
12 reimbursement under sub. (3), and only farm products and food products from farms
13 and food processing facilities in this state may be processed, warehoused, or
»»14_  transported under sub. (3). ,
"‘7 /Zf 5 o144 (a)  sttene ,
15 (6) A The department shall prohibit a /]food bank association from distributing
16 farm products or food products that are harvested, packagedf, or transported using
‘ . O emereny Cocly g izativ
17 grant funds under this section to a food bank/{unless the food b’ank/{agrees not to
18 charge am éﬁl;bmgl;slz.i‘llaﬁf@‘iﬁﬁon’ or delivgfj?} fee for providing or delivering the farm
19 products or food products to a food pantry or other organization that dispenses food
20 to low-income individuals to alleviate hunger.
TS 3-204 | : |
21 (7) The department shall require the grant recipient to report annually to the
22 secretary on the use of the grant at the time and in the manner required by the
23 sécretany
24 (8) The department may not award a grant under this section after June 30,

25 2022.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 577 SECTION 4

SECTION 4. Effective date. |

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the@biennial budget act, whichever is later.
v

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INS 2-12

(a) “Emergency feeding organization” means a nonprofit organization that
distributes or coordinates the distribution of federal cémmodities to food pantries or
other organizations that dispense food to low-income individuals to alleviate hunger
and that monitors its network for service data and compliance with operational and
food safety standards.

END INS 2-12

INS 3-14

(b) Only food pantries or other organizations that dispense food to low-income
individuals to alleviate hunger operating in this state and that are members in good
standing of a food bank or emergency feeding organization may receive farm
products andb food products from farms and food processing facilities accepting grant
funds under this section from a statewide food bank association.

END INS 3-14

INS 3-20

(b) The department shall prohibit a statewide food bank association that
accepts grant funds under this section from charging any fee to a food bank or
emergency feeding organization for providing or delivering farm products or food
products that are harvested, packaged, or transported using grant funds under this
section.

END INS 3-20



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2154/P1dn
FROM THE KP:.cde
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

( c&a‘m}

1 Representative Krug:

2 This regd/raft of 2017 Assembly Bill 57/ for the 2019 session leaves the sunset date for
3 the Harvest for Hope grant under s. 93.485 (8 at June 30, 2022. If you would like to

4 adjust the sunset date, please let me know.

5 Thank you.

(g\G]



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2154/P1dn
FROM THE 3 KP:cde
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 4, 2019

Representative Krug:

This re-draft of 2017 Assembly Bill 577 for the 2019 session leaves the sunset date for
the Harvest for Hope grant under s. 93.485 (8) at June 30, 2022. If you would like to
adjust the sunset date, please let me know.

Thank you.

Konrad Paczuski

Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5814
Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to create 20.115 (4) (ap) and 93.485 of the statutes; relating to: grants

to support donation of farm and food products to food banks and emergency

feeding organizations and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection to award an annual grant to a nonprofit organization that operates as a
statewide association of food banks to promote the donation of excess and
unmarketable farm and food products from farms and food processing facilities to
food banks and emergency feeding organizations. In awarding the grant, DATCP is
required to award $1 for every $1 of private funds the grant recipient raises for this
purpose, up to a total of $250,000 in a fiscal year. Under the bill, DATCP must require
the grant recipient to use the grant money to reimburse farmers and food processing
facilities for the cost of harvesting, packaging for transport, and transporting to food
banks or emergency feeding organizations excess or unmarketable farm and food
products and to process, warehouse, and transport donated farm and food products
to food banks, emergency feeding organizations, food processing facilities, and food . 2,77 4
pantries. The bill prohibits DATCP from awarding this grant after June 30, 2022

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21

20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer

protection, department of
(4) AGRICULTURAL ASSISTANCE

(ap) Harvest for hope grant GPR A 250,000 250,000

SECTION 2. 20.115 (4) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:

20.115 (4) (ap) Harvest for hope grant. The amounts in the schedule for the
grantunder s. 93.485. Nomoney may be expended from the appropriation under this
paragraph after June 30, 2022, except moneys encumbered before that date.

SECTION 3. 93.485 of the statutes is created to read:

93.485 Harvest for hope grant. (1) In this section:

(a) “Emergency feeding organization” means a nonprofit organization that
distributes or coordinates the distribution of federal commodities to food pantries or
otﬁer organizations that dispensé food tolow-income individuals to alleviate hunger
and that monitors its network for service data and compliance with operational and
food safety standards.

(b) “Food bank” means a nonprofit organization that collects and distributes
food to food pantries or other organizations that dispense food to low-income
individuals to alleviate hunger and that monitors its network for service data and
compliance with operational and food safety standards_.

(c) “StateWide food bank association” means a nonprofit oi'ganization that

operates as a statewide association of food banks or that provides statewide support
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SEcCTION 3

to a network of emergency feeding organizations and distributes food or federal
commodities to all counties in this state.

(2) The department shall initiate a request-for-proposal process for the
purpose of awarding a grant from the appropriation under s. 20.115 (4) (ap) to a
statewide food bank association to promote the donation of excess or unmarketable
farm products or food products from farms and food processing facilities to food banks
or emergency feeding organizations. In awarding this grant, the department shall
award $1 for every $1 of private funds that the food bank association raises for this
purpose in a given fiscal year, up to a total of $250,000 in that fiscal year.

(3) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), the department shall require the statewide food
bank association to use the grant to reimburse farmers and food processing facilities
for the costs of harvesting, packaging for transport, transporting, and donating to
food banks or emergency feeding organizations excess or unmarketable farm
products or food products and to process donated farm products into nonperishable
form, for transporting donated farm products or food products to food banks,
emergency feeding organizations, food processing facilities, and food pantries or
other organizations that are eligible to receive donations from food banks or
emergency feeding organizations, for warehousing donated farm products and food
products, and for related administrative expenses.

(4) No more than 11 percent of the grant may be used for administrative
expenses. Administrative expenses do not include transportation expenses.

(5) (a) Only farms and food processing facilities in this state are eligible for
reimbursement under sub. (3), and only farm products and food products from farms
and food processing facilities in this state may be processed, warehoused, or

transported under sub. (3).
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SEcTION 3

2019 - 2020 Legislature C 4 -

(b) Only food pantries or other organizations that dispense food to low-income
individuals to alleviate hunger operating in this state and that are members in good
standing of a food bank or emergency feeding organization méy receive farm
products and food products from farms and food processing facilities accepting grant
funds under this section from a statewide food bank association. |

(6) (a) The department shall prohibit a étatewide food bank association from
distributing farm products or food products that are harvested, packaged, or
transported using grant funds under this section to a food bank or emergency feeding
organization unless the food bank or emergency feeding organization agrees not to
charge any fee for providing or delivering the farm products or food products to a food
pantry or other organizatioﬁ that dispenses food to low-income individuals to
alleviate hunger.

(b) The department shall prohibit a statewide food bank association that
accepts grant funds under this section ffom charging any fee to a food bank or
emergency feeding organization for providing or delivering farm products or food
products that are harvested, packaged, or transported using grant funds under this
}section.

(7) The departnient shall require the grant recipient to report annually to the
secretary on the use of the grant at the time and in the manner required by the
secretary.

(8) The department may not award a grant under this section after June 30,

%

SEcTION 4. Effective date.
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SECTION 4

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Barman, Mike <Mike.Barman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB -2154/P1

From: Rep.Krug <Rep.Krug@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 12:40 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2154/P1

Hi Konrad. Upon consideration maybe we should extend the date as you inquire about. Please make the date June 30,
2024. Thank you.

John Reinemann

Aide to Rep. Scott Krug
608-266-0215 ‘

Emails and office information:
https://tinyurl.com/y8kyp4pe

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Rep.Krug <Rep.Krug@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2154/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2154/P1 and drafter's note.



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad

Subject: FW: LRB 2154 ... re-draft request + companion bill request
Needs a */1"

From: Reinemann, John <John.Reinemann@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:19 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim <Tim.Fiocchi@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 2154

Hi.
| think | still need to request the jacket for LRB 2154 as an Assembly proposal, so | am writing to do that at this

time.

Also, Sen. Petrowski will be introducing a companion in the Senate, so please send a Senate draft to his office
jacketed for introduction in the Senate.

Please call or email w any questions. Thank you.

John Reinemann

Aide to Rep. Scott Krug
608-266-0215

Emails and office information:
https://tinyurl.com/y8kyp4pe




ORWAR,
SRS
g ’ B
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
to food banks, emergency feeding organizations, food processing facilities, and food
pantries. The bill prohibits DATCP from awarding this grant after June 30, 2024.

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
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later. |

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Krug@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2154/1
Attachments: 19-2154/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Konrad Paczuski, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5814, at
Konrad.Paczuski(@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



